NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

GARY E. JOHNSON Lori Wrotenbery

Governor Director

Jennifer A. Salisbury Oil Conservation Division
Cabinet Secretary

3/26/01

Pronghorn Mgmt Corp
PO Box 1772

Hobbs, NM 88241

Dear Sir:

In accordance with NMOCD Rule 705.C. (Abandonment of Injection Operations) the following well(s) have been removed
from authorized injection status effective this date.

Hastie #8 F-18-17-28 30-015-01424

NMOCD Rule 705.C. is quoted for your information:

705.C. Abandonment of Injection Operations
(1) Whenever there is a continuous 1-year period of non-injection into any injection project, storage project, salt
water disposal well, or special purpose injection well, such project or well shall be considered abandoned, and the
authority for injection shall automatically terminate ipso facto. [2-1-78...2-1-96]
(2) For good cause shown, the Division Director may grant an administrative extension or extensions of injection
authority as an exception to Paragraph (1) above. [2-1-78...2-1-96]

It is therefore requested that you furnish this office form C-104 changing well status from injection to producing.

Respectfully,

Gerry Guye
Field Representative I

Cec:
Bureau of Land Mgmt

Oil Copservation Division * 811 South First Street * Artesia, New Mexico 88210
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